
Atlas Mining & Reclamation, LLC 
19911 Highway 550 

Montrose, CO 81403 
 
 

December 7, 2021 
 
Division of Reclamation Mining & Safety 
Attn. Lucas West, Environmental Protection Specialist 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 
Denver, CO 80203 
 

RE: Von Doose Mine, Permit No. M-2019-031, TR-01, Response to Adequacy Review 
 
Dear Mr. West,  
 
Per your request in the December 6, 2021 Adequacy Review letter, Atlas Mining & Reclamation, LLC 
(AMR) will conduct ABA and SPLP testing at every 150 feet of advancement or in the event a visually 
different geologic material is encountered.  AMR is currently at 236 feet, and per this commitment, will 
collect the next sample at approximately 386 feet. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions and I look forward to your response. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Eli Doose 
970-901-9924 
elidoose@mac.com 


